"1 Daniel & Gore,uc

lG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake Ciry, Florida 32056

March 4, 2021

Precision Alignment
8480 SW CR 232
Trenton, FL 32693

Subject: Permit # 40434 ~ Parcel # 05080-000

Dear Chuck:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Parcel # 05080-000,
Columbia County, Fiorida from a benchmark being a concrete monument, FDOT
2904003 BM 5 on the East property line (elevation — 168.08’, NAVD 1988) and
have determined the following:

s The Construction Plans by Gmuer Engineering requires the finish floor
elevation of the proposed building to be 172.50".

« The finish floor elevation of the building is at 172.51’, being 0.01" above
the finish floor requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM ¢ Cell: (386) 208-4176 ¢ E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore ¢ Cell: (386) 365-0298 ¢ E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com
Ph: (386) 752-9019 Fax: (904) 339-9229




